

From: [Balousek, Jeremy](#)
To: [devin](#) [REDACTED]
Cc: [REDACTED]; [Starks, Jess](#); [Hilbert, Hans](#)
Subject: Madison Spring - Permits SE2026-0085 and SM2026-0086
Date: Friday, July 10, 2026 11:51:39 AM
Attachments: [image002.png](#)
[image003.png](#)
[image004.png](#)
[image005.png](#)

Hello Devin,

The proposed shoreland erosion control and stormwater management plan dated May 18, 2026 (Sealed June 2, 2026) has been reviewed. The plan meets minimum county standards for shoreland erosion control and stormwater management.

The following requirements must be satisfied before the permits may be issued:

1. **Maintenance Agreement.** Please submit a signed and notarized maintenance agreement and a \$30 recording fee (payable to Dane County Register of Deeds).
2. **Financial Security Instrument.** Please submit a Standby Letter of Credit or Bank Check in the amount of \$103,313. Surety will be released upon approval of as-built certification.

Please contact me if you have any questions.

Jeremy



Jeremy Balousek, P.E.
Division Manager
Water Resource Engineering Division
Cell: 608.225.6535 | [website](#)

